

# KIAN SALOUT



WEB DEVELOPER



KianSalout.com

**Birth Date**

September 02, 1990

**Based In**

Barcelona, Spain

**Language**

English

**Address.**

Carrer Balmes 388, L2  
08022 Barcelona

**Phone.**

+34 697 713 996

**Email.**

hello@kiansalout.com

## Dear Sir/Madam

As a self thought Web Developer, I have earned my skills from practical use cases and real world projects. I can Confidently, Design and develop fully optimized, high quality, responsive websites in HTML/CSS/JS, Wordpress, Wix, Webflow, Square Space and other Content Management Systems.

I have experience with launching online store projects for both physical and digital goods from scratch on most popular E-Commerce platforms like Woocommerce, Shopify, Wix, Webflow, Magento, PrestaShop and more.

Also, I have managed multiple product data feeds with more than 10000 items, organizing and implementing them in FB/IG Shopping, Google Shopping, etc. During the past 2 years, I've extended my knowledge in SEO, Page load Speed Optimization and Database Optimization along with Digital marketing and Advertising in various Social media platforms.

I'm currently extending my knowledge in PHP (Laravel) and Javascript (Node.js, React, Vue) on my free times and have a vision to become a full stack developer using these frameworks in the near future.

**Sincerely Yours,**

*KIAN SALOUT*

# KIAN SALOUT



**WEB DEVELOPER**

I have a background as an Architecture technologist and I'm a Digital Enthusiast, experienced with various tools, frameworks for web development and design to create amazing websites. My passion is designing, coding and creation of visual experiences that makes people amazed.



## Skills

HTML	'Expert'
CSS	'Expert'
JS	'Familiar'
PHP	'Familiar'
Wordpress	'Expert'
WooCommerce	'Expert'
Shopify	'Expert'
Wix	'Expert'
Webflow	'Expert'
VS Code	'Expert'
Elementor	'Expert'
SEO & Ads	'Expert'
Google Sheets	'Expert'
Adobe Photoshop	
Adobe Illustrator	
Adobe XD	

## Portfolio:

[MAWRBLE](#)

[ARTPIECE](#)

[STOCKHOLM BARCELONA](#)

## Reference

### Lovisa Renstig

Owner, MAWRBLE

T: +46 720 200 794

Email: [renstig@mawrble.com](mailto:renstig@mawrble.com)

## Education

2007 - 2010	<b>Bachelor Studies in Architecture Tech.</b> University of Brighton, UK
2010 - 2012	<b>International Business Course</b> University of Azad
2017 - 2021	<b>Multiple Web Developing Online Courses</b> Udemy - CCA - M1M0

## Job Experience

### Self Employed | Architect Technologist | 2012 - 2017

- ▶ Investing in residential homes.
- ▶ Renovating old flats and sell them.
- ▶ Managing and overseeing family owned building projects.

### Stockholm Barcelona Design | Web Designer | 2017 - 2018

- ▶ Advising the Interior Designer
- ▶ Designing Website based on Wordpress
- ▶ SEO, Advertising, Maintenance

### MAWRBLE.com | Web Developer | 2019 - present

- ▶ Full Development of the online store
- ▶ SEO, Advertising and Maintenance.
- ▶ Product and feed management.

### ARTPIECE MATERIALS SL | Founder, Web Developer | 2020 - pres

- ▶ Full Development and customization of the online store.
- ▶ SEO, Advertising and Maintenance.
- ▶ Product and feed management.